From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/1/2011 9:26:05 AM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fri@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject:

Where are we on the pressure reductions 7 Is it something you expect to resolve today 7 Also, I saw the notice on
the Apr 11 hearing. We will be filing our motion today seeking clarification of what the hearing is going to do.
We want to avoid an adverse finding that we engaged in will conduct that should result in a contempt filing while
also avoiding a debate in he said she said. I would appreciate any feedback on that.
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